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Tel: +1(514)954-8219 ext. 8375 SCRAG/18-Memo/2

Ref: EC8/76.2 25 October 2017

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)

cc: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar, Paris

Rapporteur, METP-WG/MOG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/18 Meeting, Gatwick, United Kingdom, 8 November 2017

Reference is made to SCRAG/18-Memo/l, dated 4 October 2017, regarding the
Eighteenth Meeting of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG/18), which will be held
on Wednesday, 8 November 2017 at the Offices of the Civil Aviation Authority, Gatwick, United
Kingdom. The scheduled start time has been changed to 1000 hours. The Civil Aviation Authority is
located at the following address:

Civil Aviation Authority

Gatwick Airport South

Aviation House, Gatwick Rd.

Crawley, Gatwick

United Kingdom RH6 0YR
https://www.caa.co.uk/Our-work/About-us/Contact-us/

Attached, please find SCRAG/18-WPs/1-15 prepared for this meeting. If you have not

already done so, please confirm your attendance to me by e-mail.
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oanna Zorbas
Secretary, SCRAG
E-mail: jzorbas(@icao.int

Enclosures:
SCRAG/18-WPs/1-15
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